

# **North Corridor Minutes**

January 10, 2024 CHI St. Luke's Health Memorial Hospital 1201 W. Frank Avenue Lufkin, TX 75901



# Call to Order

Stephen Bennett called the meeting to order at 2:10 pm.

# Minutes (C101)

Mr. Bennett requested review of the September minutes. Landon Meyer (Nacogdoches Memorial Hospital) made a motion to approve the minutes, Jonathan Walker (Nacogdoches County EMS) seconded the motion, and the corridor members carried the motion. The minutes were approved as written.

## New Business

Deer Park Tornado After Action Review

Mr. Litton provided a presentation over the Deer Park Tornado that took place January of 2023. The group had great discussion regarding the event and lessons learned. The key points were, partner notification, SETRAC response, mass casualty triage, and family reunification center.

# HPP Capabilities Review (C101)

# • Clinical Advisory Committee

Mr. Litton provided an update on the work of the clinical advisory committee and their progress in developing the regional CBRNE Plan.

## • End of Year Survey

Mr. Litton discussed the completion of the end of year survey and thanked the attendees for their participation. Mr. Litton reported that the North Corridor had a 100% completion rate.

# HPP Contract

Mr. Litton provided a program update and informed the coalition members that the HPP Grant is currently open for FRP and SETRAC has currently submitted the appropriate documentation to maintain the grant for the next budget period.

## EMTF Update (C306)

Mr. Litton announced Grant Kelley recently started with SETRAC as the EMTF-6 Coordinator.

## Training & Exercise (C104)

Regional Exercise

Mr. Litton gave a brief overview of the annual regional exercise advising this next year's exercise will bring CMOC to the corridors. There will be tables (pods) setup where the corridor members will be working through processes and CMOC will be in front of the room fully staffed. This will allow the corridor members to see what is trying to be accomplished from the CMOC level as the injects flow through system. He advised it would be a good idea for hospital leadership to attend this exercise to simulate the facilities' incident command.

# • Training and Exercise Job Posting

Mr. Litton informed the members that Carrie Cox is no longer with SETRAC and there is currently a job posting in the Training and Exercise Department.

### **Special Populations Update (C104)**

There was discussion of this year's special populations bootcamp. Mr. Litton informed the group that the plan is to conduct a community based TTX for this group during the bootcamp to incentivize participation.

#### **Inventory** (C104)

Deferred

### Partner Updates (C101)

The partners discussed recent wins and lessons learned at their facilities/agencies. No partner updates were submitted. Anyone wanting their partner update included in the minutes should send their update via email to Roxie Ward at roxie.ward@setrac.org. This will ensure updates are documented accurately in the minutes.

### **Open Discussion/Other Business**

No further business discussed.

### **Adjournment**

There being no further business or discussion, Mr. Bennett adjourned the meeting at 3:20 pm. The next North Corridor meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, March 13<sup>th</sup>, at Tyler County Hospital (1100 W. Bluff Street,

Woodville, Texas 75979).

**ATTENDEES**: Nicholas Melendez, Dave Summers, Sarah Adams, Janay Yancey, Tara Triana, Mike Mills, Johnny Luman, Scott Christopher, Angela Rose, Monty Cartwright, Justin Cude, Karen Pollard, Sharon Owens, Landin Meyer, Robert Scott, Clarisa Venegas, Curt Joiner, Wyatt Henderson, Johnathon Walker, Carmen Stuck, Todd Squires, Ken Jobe, Sondra Williams, Christopher Iguess, Johnnie Perry, Stephen Bennett, Shawn Heflin, Gary Litton